CITY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES of Meeting No. 522
Thursday, September 1, 1988, 1:00 p.m.
Francis F. Campbell Commission Room
Plaza Level of City Hall, Tulsa Civic Center

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT

Bradley Gardner Jackere, Legal

Chappelle, Jones Department
Chalrman Moore Hubbard, Protective

Quarles Inspections

Smith

White

The notice and agenda of sald meeting were posted in the Office of the City
Auditor on Tuesday, August 30, 1988, at 12:20 p.m., as well as in the
Reception Area of the INCOG offlices.

After declaring a quorum present, Chalrman Chappelle called the meeting to
order at 1:00 p.m.

MINUTES:
On MOTION of SMITH, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradiey, Chappelle, Smith,
White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlions"; Quarles, "absent") ‘o APPROVE
the Minutes of July 21, 1988.

On MOTION of BRADLEY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle, White,
Smith, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Quarles, "absent") to APPROVE
the Minutes of August 4, 1988.

On MOTION of BRADLEY, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Bradley, Chappelle, Smith,

"aye"; no "nays"; White, "abstalning"; Quarles, "absent") to APPROVE the
Minutes of August 18, 1988.

UNF INISHED BUS INESS

Case No. 14486

Actlon Requested:
Variance - Sectlion 1221.4 - CS District Use Conditlons for Business
Signs - Use Unit 1221 ~ Request a varlance of the size of wall and
canopy signs, located 3727 South Memorial Drive.

Presentation:
The appllcant, Steve Williams, was not present.

09.01.88:522(1)



Case No. 14486 (continued)
Comments and Questlons:
Mr. Jones Informed that Staff has had no contact with the appllicant,
but that this case was continued from last year due to the fact that
the Zoning Code regarding canopy signs Is in the process of belng
amended.

Ms Bradley asked If that amending process has been completed, and
Mr. Jones repllied that it has not been finalized at this time.

Mr. Jones suggested a continuance of the case for two weeks to allow
Staff sufficlent time to contact the applicant.

Board Actlion:
On MOTION of QUARLES, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlons"; Smlth, "absent")
to CONTINUE Case No. 14486 to September 15, 1988, to allow Staff
sufficlent time to contact the appllicant, Steve Williams.

Case No. 14575

Action Requested:
Appeal - Section 1650 - Appeals from the Bullding Inspector - Use
Unit 1221 - Appeal Bullding Inspector's decision to deny a sign
permit appllcation on the grounds of sign surface footage.

Interpretation - Sectlon 1660 - Interpretation = Use Unit 1221 -
Request Interpretation of the tern "non-1lluminated background™ as
I+ appears In the term "dIisplay surface area", located 3727 South
Memorlal Drive.

Presentation:
The applicant, Michael Hackett, was not present.

Comments and Questlons:
Mr. Jones informed that Staff has had no contact with the applicant,
but that this case was contlnued from last year due to the fact that
the Zoning Code regarding back |It signage is In the process of
belng amended.

Ms Bradley asked If that amending process has been completed, and
Mr. Jones replled that It has not been finallzed at this time.

Mr. Jones suggested a contlnuance of the case for two weeks to allow
Staff sufficlent time to contact the appllicant.

Board Action:
On MOTION of QUARLES, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlons"; Smith, "absent")
to CONTINUE Case No. 14575 to September 15, 1988, to allow Staff
sufficient time to contact the appllcant, Michael Hackett.

09.01,.88:522(2)



Case No. 14892

Actlon Requested:
Variance - Section 430.1 = Bulk and Area Requlrements in Residentlal
Districts - Use Unit 1206 - Request a varlance of lot width from 60'
to 46.5', lot area from 6900 sq. ft. to 6277.5 sq. ft. and land area
from 8400 sq. ft. to to 7672.5 sq. ft. In order to allow for a lot
spl1t, located 2424 North Quincy Avenue.

Presentatlon:

The applicant, Waldo Jones, |l, PO Box 48600, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
stated that the buyers of the property In question discovered,
through a recent survey, that the nelghbor's fence encroached on the
lot approxIimately 3 1/2'., Mr. Jones stated that the buyers of the
lot have deeded the owner of the adjJoining property 3 1/2', which
necessitates the lot split (LS No. 17066). A plot plan
(Exhibit A-1) was submitted.

Protestants: None.

Board Actlion:

On MOTION of SMITH, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Smith, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Quarles, "absent")
+o APPROVE a VYarlance (Section 430.1 = Bulk and Area Requirements In
Residential Districts = Use Unlt 1206) of lot width from 60' to
46.5', lot area from 6900 sq. ft. to 6277.5 sq. ft. and land area
from 8400 sq. ft. to to 7672.5 sq. ft. In order to allow for a lot
split; per plot plan submitted; finding that a fence between the
subject property and the abutting lot had previously been
constructed 3 1/2' across the lot |Ine; and finding that a lot split
was necessary to clear the title; and finding that the removal of
the narrow portion of land from the subject property will allow the
abutting property owner to retain the established fence |lne, but
will reduce the width, lot area and land area of the subject lot; on
the following described property:

Lot 8, Block 3, Carver Helghts Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma.

MINOR VARIANCES AND EXCEPTIONS

Case No. 14923

Actlion Requested:
Varlance - Section 280 - Structure Setback from Abutting Streets -
Use Unit 1221 - Request a mlnor varlance of setback from the
centerl|ine of Harvard Avenue from 50' to 42' and from the centert!ine
of 15th Street from 50' to 37' to allow for a sign, located SW/c
15th Street and South Harvard Avenue.

09.01.88:522(3)



Case No.

14923 (continued)

Presentation:

The applicant Craig Neon, was represented by James Adalr, 1783 South
Canton, Tulsa, Oklahoma, who submitted a sign plan (Exhiblt B-1) and
photographs (Exhibit B-2). He explalned that approximately two
years ago the owner, Mr. Reeves, removed the bullding which was
close to +the street, along with all existing signage, and
constructed a new bullding on the property with only wall lettering.
Mr. Adalr stated that It Is now the feelling of the owners that they
do not have sufficlent signage. He Informed that a 300 sq. ft. sign
Is permltted by +the Code. Mr. Adair requested permission to
construct a sign on his client's property In front of the bullding,
and pointed out that many of the buildings In the area are close to
the street and there are approximately 22 signs in the immediate
vicinlty that are encroaching into the setback.

Comments and Questlons:

Mr. Gardner asked the appllicant the size of the Sunoco sign on the
southeast corner, and he replled +that +the sign contalns
approximately 180 sq. ft. of slgn space and stands 30' feet high.

Mr. Chappelle Inquired as to the type of lighting for the slgn, and
the applicant replled that there Is a constant |ight, with no flash.

Ms. White asked if the requested sign will replace the exlisting wall
sign, and Mr. Adalr stated that the wall sign was Installed at a
cost of $4500 and the owner would |lke to retain that sign If
possible.

Ms. Bradley asked if the sign wlll block motorist's view of the
traffic light, and the applicant repllied that It does not.

Protestants: None.

Board Actlon:

On MOTION of SMITH, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradiey, Chappelle,
Smith, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Quarles, "abseni")
to APPROVE a Varlance (Sectlon 280 - Structure Setback from
Abutting Streets - Use Unit 1221) of setback from the centerlline of
Harvard Avenue from 50' to 42' and from the centerline of
15th Street from 50' to 37' to allow for a slign, per sign plan
submitted; subject to the executlion of a removal contract and
trafflc englneer approval; finding that there are numerous sligns
along Harvard that are as close to the street as the proposed sign
and that the granting of the request will not cause substantial
detriment to the area; on the following described property:

Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block 1, Exposition Helights Additlon, City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

09.01.88:522(4)



Case No. 14924

Actlon Requested:
Varlance - Sectlion 930 - Bulk and Area Requirements In Industrlal
Districts - Use Unlt 1221 - Request a minor varliance of lot width
from 150' to 100' to allow for a lot split, located west of NW/c
61st Street and 116th East Avenue.

Comments and Questlons:

Mr. Jones Informed that the applicant has previously spllt lots In
the area with 100' frontage on interlor streets, however, the lot In
question Is located on a secondary arterial and requires 150' of
frontage. He stated that the lot split has not been heard by the
Planning Commisslon and the Board can elther continue the case untlil
the lot split Is filed, or consider the varlance at this time,
subject to TMAPC approval. Mr. Jones stated that the applicant has
a closlng that Is pending and stressed that time Is of the essence.

Presentatlon:

The appllicant, Gary Fleener, Box 35707, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated that
7 1/2% flnancing Is avallable for his client until February 28, 1989
and the contractor Is attempting to begin work immediately In order
to have the bullding completed In time to take advantage of the low
interest rate. He polnted out that the reason for the 150' |ot
width Is to |Imit the number of driveways on 61st Street, and stated
that he plans to use a common access driveway for the two lots. Mr.
Fleener stated that the driveways will be together and there will be
a dlstance of 200' to the next access polnt. A plot plan
(Exhibit C-1) was submitted.

Additlonal Comments:
Ms. Bradley stated that she Is not Iinclined to support the
applicatlon without first belng heard by TMAPC.

Board Action:
On MOTION of SMITH, the Board voted 3-2-0 (Chappelle, Quarles,
Smith, "aye"; Bradley, White, "nay"; no "abstentions"; none
"absent") to APPROVE a Varlance (Section 930 - Bulk and Area
Requirements In Industrial Districts - Use Unit 1221) of lot width
from 150' to 100' to allow for a lot split; subject to TMAPC
approval; on the following described property:

The east 65' of Lot 5 and the west 35' of Lot 6, Block 1,
Garnett Park Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

09.01,88:522(5)



Case No. 14930

Actlon Requested:
Varlance - Section 730 - Bulk and Area Requirements In Commerclal
Districts = Use Unit 1213 - Request a minor varlance of lot width
from 150' to 80' to allow for a lot split, located east of SE/c
Riverslde Parkway and 71st Street.

Presentatlion:

The applicant, Theodore Sack, 314 East 3rd Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
stated that he Is representing Anderson Development, owner of the
property In question. He informed that the owner has a contract to
sell the lot and explained that the tract [s located between the
existing Burger King and Shoney's Restaurant, but does not have
access to elther of these properties. Mr. Sack stated that there Is
an exlsting private drive on the property, with access to Quincy and
Riverside Parkway. A plot plan (Exhibit+ D-1) was submitted.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Gardner Informed that TMAPC has heard and approved the lot
split, subject to this Board's approval.

Ms. White asked the proposed use for the property, and Mr. Sack
stated that he does not know the Intended use, but 1t Is In
compliance with the existlng zonlng.

Board Actlon:

On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Bradley, Chappelle,
White, "aye"; no "nays"; Smith, "abstalning"; Quarles, "absent") to
APPROVE a Varlance of lot width (Bulk and Area Requirements In
Commerclal Districts - Use Unlit 1213) of lot wldth from 150' to 80!
to allow for a lot split; per plot plan submitted; finding that the
lot spl1t will create one 80' wide lot on 71st Street; however, the
only access Is to a 25.31' wide access handle which also serves the
remalnder of the CS zoned tract to the south; on the following
described property:

A tract of land, that Is part of Lot 1, Block 1 of River Port,
an additlion to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, said
tract of land belng described as follows, to-wit: Beglnning at
a polnt on the most northerly llne of sald Lot 1, sald polnt
belng 25.31'" westerly of +the NE/c of Lot 1; Thence
S 89°54'43" W along the northerly line of Lot 1 for 80.00';
thence S 01°07'23" E for 215.00'; thence N 89°54'43" E for
80.00'; thence N 01°07'23" W for 215.00' to the Point of
Beginning of sald tract of land, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Ok | ahoma.

09.01.88:522(6)



NEW_APPL | CAT IONS

Case No. 14913

Action Requested:
Variance - Section 430.1 - Bulk and Area Requlrements In Residential
Districts - Use Unit 1206 - Request a varlance of setback from the
south property line from 25' to 15' to allow for a garage, located
2126 North 73rd Court East.

Presentation:
The applicant, Edwin Jones, 2126 North 73rd Court East, Tulsa,
Ok lahoma, was represented by hls wilfe, who submitted a plot plan
(ExhIbIt X-1) and stated that a garage addition Is proposed, whlch
will encroach Into the required setback. She explained that the
exlstling house encroaches 3' Into the setback.

Comments and Questions:
Paula Hubbard i1nformed that the required setback Is 25' from the
south property |lIne.

Mr. Gardner asked If the house to the west of the subject property
faces south, and the appllicant replied that the house to the west Is
on another street and faces west.

Ms. Bradley asked If the garage will obstruct the view of motorlsts,

and Ms. Jones stated that the garage will not hinder traffic because
the house Is on a corner and the garage wlll be located behind the
house.

Protestants: None.

Board Actlon:

On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Smith, White, Maye"; no 'nays"; no Mabstentlons"; Quarles,
"absent") to APPROVE a Varlance (Section 430.1 - Bulk and Area
Requirements In Residential Districts - Use Unit 1206) of setback
from the south property line from 25' to 15' to allow for a garage;
per plot plan submitted; finding that the house is located on a
corner lot and that the proposed garage will align with the existing
house, which was constructed over the setback |ine; on the following
described property:

Lot 7, Block 7, Douglas Park Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma.

09.01.88:522(7)



Case No. 14915

Actlon Requested:
Varlance - Section 1213.3 - Use Condltions = Use Unit 1213 - Request
a varlance of the screening requirements, located 1617 South Harvard
Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, Robert Chambers, 211 South 120+h East Avenue, Tulsa,
Ok lahoma, stated that he Is representing Mar]'s Ceramic Shop and
asked that the screening requirements be walved between the busliness
and the reslidence to the east. He submitted a letter (Exhibit M-1)
signed by the owner of the business and the abutting property owner,
which stated that they do not want the screening fence.

Comments and Questlons:
Ms. White asked why the business operator or the abutting property
owner do not want the privacy fence, and the appllicant replied that
the lady to the east of the business has |ived there many years and
feels that the fence will cut off her view.

Mr. Gardner stated that there are no privacy fences for the existing
businesses along Harvard, which were there prior to 1970, but a
screening fence would be required for any new construction.

Ms. White and Ms. Bradley volced a concern with walving the
screening requirement which would go with the land, since It Is a
Code requlirement.

Mr. Chambers informed that a 4' chaln |ink fence 1s already In place
between the two propertles.

Mr. Smith asked Mr. Chambers what prompted him to appear before the
Board, and he replied that the Bullding Inspector Inspected the
property and advised him that the privacy fence or a walver of that
requirement Is needed.

Mr. Quarles remarked that he would be Inclined to support the
application with a three year time |Imit, and Mr. Chappelle stated
that he, too, Is incllined to support the request, but feels that the
time |Imit Is not necessary If the two affected parties do not want
the fence.

Ms. White stated that she feels the future owners of the property
abutting the business should have the protection of the screening
fence.

Ms. White asked Mr. Jackere if 1t Is appropriate to grant this
varlance with a time |imit+ as a condition.

Mr. Jackere repllied that he Is not sure such a requirement could be
enforced. He noted that the policing of the condltlons Is usually
handled on a complaint basis and 1f the fence Is not Installed at
thls time, the future owner could make that request and the busliness
would have to comply with Code requirements.

09.01.88:522(8)



Case No.

14915 (continued)

Board Actlon:

Case No.

On MOTION of BRADLEY, the Board voted 4-1-0 (Bradley, Quarles,
Smith, White, "aye"; Chappelle, "nay"; no Mabstentlons"; none
"absent") to DENY a Variance (Section 1213.3 - Use Condltlons - Use
Unit 1213) of the screening requirements; finding no hardship for
the varlance request; on the followling described property:

Lot 4, Block 8, Sunrise Terrace Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma.

14916

Actlon Requested:

Speclal Exceptlon - Section 410 - Princlpal Uses Permitted In
Residential Districts = Use Unit 1211 - Request a speclal exception
to allow for offlce uses In an RM-2 zoned district, Ilocated
1342 - 1346 East 12th Street.

Presentation:

The appllcant, Robert Selnes, 6506 South Lewis, Sulte 163, Tulsa,
Ok lahoma, was represented by Bruce Smith, 1331 East 18th Street,
Tulsa, Oklahoma, who asked the Board to allow him to move hls
offices Into an apartment building. He stated that he is proposing
to upgrade four apartments and keep the present tenants, with the
remalning three unlts belng used for business offices. Mr. Smlith
stated that he employees one secretary and three consultants.

Comments and Questlons:

Ms. White stated that the parking seems to be I|Imited in the area,
and asked the applicant 1f the south property line is bounded by the
retaining wall.

Mr. Smith stated that he belleves the retaining wall Is on the
property |lne, but does not own the property and Is not sure. He
Informed that he and a friend are proposing to buy the property If
office use Is approved.

Ms. Bradley stated that she has vlewed the property and does not
feel that office use ls approprliate In the resldentlal area.

Mr. Quarles asked the applicant to state the square footage of the
offlce space, and he replled that he is not sure of the amount.

Mr. Quarles asked Mr. Gardner how may parking spaces would be
required for the use, and he replied that 10 parking spaces would be
required for 3000 sq. ft. of offlice space, plus elght more parking
spaces for the remaining four apartment units.

09.01.88:522(9)



Case No. 14916 (contlnued)
Protestants:
John Camden, 1207 South Quaker, Tulsa, Oklahoma, was present to
represent the Homeowner's Association for the area, but did not
speak.

Board Actlon:

On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, Smith, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlons"; none
"absent") to DENY a Speclal Exceptlon (Section 410 - Princlipal Uses
Permitted In Resldential Districts ~ Use Unlt 1211) to allow for
offlce uses In an RM-2 zoned district; finding that offlce use does
not have sufficlent parking and would not be compatible with the
resldential area; and that the granting of the speclal exception
request would violate the splirit and intent of the Code and the
Comprehensive Plan; on the followling described property:

Lots 1, 2 and 3, Block 6, Orchard Addition, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 14917

Actlon Requested:
Special Exception = Section 420 - Permitted Accessory Uses = Use
Unit 1213 -~ Request a special exceptlon to allow a home occupation
for a beauty shop In an RS-1 zoned district, located 8956 East 13th
Street.

Presentatlon:
The applicant, Gall Kraft, 8915 East 13+h Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
submitted a photograph (Exhibit E-1), and requested permlssion to
operate a beauty shop In her home at the above stated location.

Ms. Bradley asked Ms. Kraft if she Is famillar with the Home
Occupation Guldellnes, and she answered In the affirmative. The
appl Icant stated that she has previously operated a beauty shop In
her home at another location.

Ms. Bradley Inquired as to the number of styling chalrs In the
salon, and the applicant replled that she has only one chair.

The appllcant Informed that she has provided additional customer
parking beside the drlveway.

Ms. Bradley Inquired as to the days and hours of operation for the
business, and the appllicant replied that her shop will be open 8:30
a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Tuesday through Saturday.

In response to Mr. Chappelle's Inquiry, Ms. Kraft informed that she
will have no more than three customers In the shop at one time.

09.01.88:522(10)



Case No. 14917 (contlnued)
Protestants: None.

Board Actlon:

On MOTION of BRADLEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, Smlith, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none
"absent") to APPROVE a Speclal Exceptlon (Sectlion 420 = Permitted
Accessory Uses = Use Unit 1213) to allow a home occupation for a
beauty shop in an RS-1 zoned dlistrict; per Home Occupation
Guidellnes; subJect to days and hours of operation being Tuesday
through Saturday, 8:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; and subJect to no street
parking for customers; on the following described property:

A part of the NE/4, SW/4, NE/4, Sectlion 12, T=19-N, R-13-E,
Tulsa County, Oklahoma, east of the IBM more particularly
described as follows: Beginning at a point 1346.7' south and
660! east of the NW/c of the NW/4, NE/4, of sald Section 12 to
the polnt of beginning, thence south 305.43', thence east 100!,
thence north 305.43', +thence west 100! to the Polnt of
Beginning, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 14918

Actlon Requested:
Special Exceptlon = Section 410 - Principal Uses Permitted In
Residential Districts = Use Unit 1210 - Request a speclal exception
to allow for a parking lot In an RM-2 zoned district, located 1626
East Admiral Place.

Presentatlion:

The applicant, Ted Robertson, 1611 East Admiral Boulevard, Tulsa,
Ok |lahoma, was represented by Ron Detherow, 10811 East 109th Place
North, Owasso, Oklahoma. Mr. Detherow stated that Robertson Tire
Company Is In need of additional parking to accommodate their 20
employees, and asked the Board to allow parking on the subject
tract. He polnted out that there Is suffliclent customer parking on
Admiral Boulevard for the business. Photographs (Exhiblt F-2) were

submltted.

Comments and Questlions:
Mr. Jackere asked 1f there wlll be access from the reslidential
street or Admiral Boulevard, and Mr. Detherow replled that there
will be an access on Admiral Place and the alley.

Mr. Smith asked the use of the properties on elther side of the
subject tract, and Mr. Detherow replied that It Is residential.

09.01.88:522(11)



Case No. 14918 (contlinued)
Ms. Bradley stated that she Is opposed to a parking lot In the
residential nelghborhood.

Mr. Detherow stated that thls Is a deterlorated nelghborhood and
that the parking lot would not be detrimental to the area.

Ms. Bradley asked what the District Plan is for this area, and Mr.
Gardner replled that the Plan calls for Industrial use. He polnted
out that apartments with parking lots could exist In the area by

right.

Protestants:
Marty Jacks, 1625 East Admiral Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated that
he Ilives In the area and agrees that this Is deteriorated

nelghborhood. He explained that there 1s already a lot of |ighting
from Quik=Trip and asked that, I1f the application Is approved, the
Iighting be directed inward and the parking lot be fenced. He
pointed out that there are children in the area that need the
protection of the fence.

Ms. White asked Mr. Jacks If he would prefer a chaln link fence
around the parking lot In |leu of a wood fence, and he answered iIn
the afflrmative.

Mr. Quarles stated that the nelghborhood seems to be In transition
to iIndustrial uses and that he Is Inclined to be supportive of the
appllcation.

Board Actlon:
On MOTION of SMITH, the Board voted 4-1-0 (Chappelle, Quarles,
Smith, White, "aye"; Bradley, "nay"; no "abstentlons"; none
"absent") to APPROVE a Speclal Exception (Section 410 - Princlpal
Uses Permitted in Resldential Districts = Use Unit 1210) to allow
for a parking lot In an RM-2 2zoned dlstrict; subject +to +the
Instal lation of a chaln |ink fence on the east and west boundarles;
finding that the granting of the request will not be detrimental to

the area and will be In harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code and +the Comprehensive Plan; on +the following described
property:

Lot 6, Block 8, Lynch-Forsythe Addition, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma.

09.01.88:522(12)



Case No. 14921

Action Requested:
Speclal Exception = Section 410 - Principal Uses Permitted In
Residential Districts - Use Unlt+ 1205 - Request a speclal exception
Yo allow for children's youth activities associated with the YWCA In
an RS=3 zoned dlistrict, located 2731 East 20th Street.

Presentation:
The applicant, Mary Espey, 3714 East 51st Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
who submitted photographs (Exhibit G-1), explalned that the property
In question 1s between two other propertles that are owned by the
YWCA and wll| house a day care operation.

Comments and Questlons:
Ms. White asked how the property wlll be accessed, and the appllicant
replled that the check In point for the program Is located around
the corner at the main YWCA office.

Ms. White Inqulred as to the days and hours of operation for the day
care program, and Ms, Espey replled that approximately 20 children
are cared for from 7:00 a.m to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Frlday.
She Informed that a |lcense Is not required, as each child will be
cared for less than five hours per day.

Protestants: None.

Board Action:

On MOTION of SMITH, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, Smith, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlons"; none
"absent") to APPROVE a Speclal Exceptlon (Sectlon 410 = Princlpal
Uses Permitted In Resldential Districts - Use Unit 1205) to allow
for chlldren's youth activitles assoclated with the YWCA In an RS-3
zoned dlstrict; finding that the property on either side of the
sub ject property Is owned and used by the YWCA and that the use will
be In harmony with the spirit and Intent of the Code and the
Comprehens!ve Plan; on the following described property:

Lot 18, Block 7, Woodward Park Addition, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma.

09.01.88:522(13)



Case No. 14925

Actlon Requested:
Speclal Exception - Section 710 = Princlpal Uses Permitted In
Commercial Districts - Use Unlt 1225 - Request a speclal exception
to allow Light Manufacturing and Industry (Use Unit 25) In a CBD
zoned district, located SE/c East 12th Street and South Main Street.

Presentatlon:

The applicant, Anne Brackett, 1203 East 25th Street, Tulsa,
Ok lahoma, was represented by her husband, Jim Brackett, of the same
address. He explalned that the bullding In question has been used
for several car dealerships In the past, with the last busliness
belng an office furniture and warehouse operation. Mr. Brackett
stated that hls wlife's business, W.L. Walker Company, Is located
near the subject property and the move Is proposed to galn
additlonal space to serve national and International oll producers.
He explained that Ms. Brackett's business manufactures scientific
Instruments related to the oIl measurement business, and the
manufacturing process does not produce hazardous waste and Is a
clean operation. Mr. Brackett Informed that approximately 20% of
the bullding will be used for manufacturing and 30% for Inventory
and supplles. A packet (Exhiblit H-2) containing a drawing, location
map, hlstory of the business and a letter to Blue Cross, was
submitted. The applicant Informed that the bullding In question Is
bounded on the south by parking, a Blue Cross property across the
street and apartments to the east. Photographs (Exhibit H-1) were
submltted.

Ann Brackett stated that her grandfather founded the business
approxImately 50 years ago, and displayed some of the devices that
are manufactured at the present location. She Informed that the

bullding In question wll| be refurbished and the busliness will move
to that locatlion If thls appllication Is approved. Ms. Brackett
explained that the second floor will be used for offlce space. It

was noted that the manufacturling process is qulet and only one shift
will be scheduled.

Comments and Questlions:
Ms. Bradley asked If the devices will be manufactured in the
building, and the applicant replied that 20% of the building will be
dedicated to manufacturing.

Mr. Quarles asked how many employees will work In the buslness, and
Ms. Brackett replled that there will be 20 employees.

In response to Mr. Quarles question as to assembly of the products,
Ms. Brackett Informed that basically the business consists of
assembly.

Mr. Quarles asked If the busliness has trucks to transport materials,
and Ms. Brackett stated that most materlals are dellvered by UPS,
with a oniy a few frelght trucks coming to the building. She
Informed that the largest device that 1Is assembled weighs
approximately 65 pounds.

09.01.88:522(14)



Case No. 14925 (continued)
Protestants:
Nik Jones, 502 West 6th Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, represented Blue
Cross and Blue Shield, which has a parking garage across from the
subject tract. He stated that his cllent Is concerned with the
Introduction of manufacturing Into the area and feels the business
will have a detrimental affect on the future growth of the area.

Ms. White asked Mr. Jones If his cllent has viewed the plans, and he
replied that Ms. Brackett did supply plans to his client.

Interested Partles:

Floyd Balrd, First National Bank, stated that the property In
questlon Is owned by the Roberts Chlldren's Trust and was most
recently occupled by a tenant that was engaged In the purchase and
sale of used offlce equipment. He stated that the business was a
casualty of the recent recession and could no longer stay In
operation. Mr. Baird stated that he Is attempting to sell the
bullding to the Bracketts and asked the Board to approve the
application. He pointed out that the proposed operation wlll have
|i+tle Impact on Blue Cross and Blue Shield, since thelr entrance Is
on Boulder.

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Ms. Brackett pointed out that the business has been In operation
within two blocks of the Blue Cross bullding for approximately 50
years. She stated that she attempted to schedule a meeting with a
representative of Blue Cross, but was unable to get a response from
them. The appllicant pointed out that she Is Interested In the
growth of Tulsa and feels the busliness Is appropriate for the area.

Additional Comments:
Ms. Hubbard stated that she Is not sure thls use Is under Use Unit
25. She stated that she has looked at Use Unit 15 and feels that
thls use Is no more detrimental than those |l1sted there.

Mr. Gardner Informed that the applicant does not need rellef from
this Board 1f the busliness Is comparable to those uses In Use Unlt
15. He noted that storage and warehousing Is also a permitted use
In the district.

Mr. Quarles stated that he finds the business to be more of a design
and assembly operation, with a [Imited amount of manufacturing.

Mr. Jackere stated that the Board can determine If the buslness Is
under Use Unit+ 15 or 25, and if found to be Use Unit 25, the
operation can be |imlited to thls particular business, but If found
to be under Use Unit 15, the case is moot.

Mr. Smith stated that he feels the use Is appropriate for the area.

09.01.88:522(15)



Case No. 14925 (continued)
Board Action:
On MOTION of SMITH, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, Smith, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlons"; none
"absent") to DETERMINE that the use as presented In Case No. 14925
Is not classified under Use Unit 25, but Is similar to those uses
Iisted under Use Unit 15, which Include Incidental fabrication,
processing and repair, and Is allowed by right in the CBD zoned
district, with no rellef required from thls Board.

Case No. 14926

Actlon Requested:
Varlance - Sectlon 430.,1 - Bulk and Area Requlrements In Resldentlal
Districts = Use Unit 1206 - Request a varlance of front setback from
25' to 13' and slde yard setback from 5' to 2' to allow for a
carport, located 624 East 54th Place North.

Presentation:
The appllicant, Willle McHenry, 6439 North Wheellng Avenue, Tulsa,
Ok lahoma, was represented by Lawrence Harrls, 624 East 54th Place
North, Tulsa, Oklahoma, owner of +the property In question, who
submitted photographs and the location of similar projects
(Exhibit J-1). He stated +that +the carport +that 1Is under

construction 1Is not closed In and wlll not obstruct the view of
resldents along 54th Place. A letter of support (Exhibit J-2) was
submltted.

Protestants: None.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Smith asked the applicant why he Is before the Board at thls
time, and Ms. Hubbard Informed that Mr. Harrls applled for a
bullding permit.

Mr. Harris stated that he was not aware that a bullding permit was
required for the construction of a carport, and the carport Is
partially bullt.

Ms. Hubbard stated that the site plan shows that there Is 3' from
the property llne to the post of the carport and a 1' eve overhang.

Mr. Quarles stated that the carport Is well designed and that the
absence of protestants seems to Indicate the neighborhood Is not
opposed to the application.

Board Action:
Mr. Quarles motlon for approval of the application died for lack of
a second.

There was Board discussion as to the type of materlals used In the
constructlion of the carport and [f the carport will be attached to
the roof of the house.

09.,01.88:522(16)



Case No. 14926 (continued)
Ms. Bradley stated that the carports she viewed in the area have
been constructed as a permanent part of the houses.

Mr. Smith advised that he has not vlewed the structure and suggested
a contlnuance of the case to allow him to do so.

On MOTION of SMITH, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, Smith, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none
"absent") to CONTINUE Case No. 14926 to September 15, In order that
all Board members will have an opportunity to view the property.

Case No. 14927

Action Requested:
Varlance - Section 430.1 - Bulk and Area Requlrements in Resldentlal
Districts = Use Unit 1206 - Request a varlance of rear yard setback
from 20' to 5' to allow for an additlon to an existing dwelllng,
located 2320 North Boston Place.

Presentatlon:
The applicant, Beauford Jenklns, 2320 North Boston Place, Tulsa,
Ok |ahoma, submitted a plot plan (Exhiblt K-1) for a two car detached
garage. He stated that the property Is accessed from Young Street
and that he was not aware of the 20' setback.

Comments and Questions:
Ms. White remarked that all structures on Young Street appear to be
approxImately 5' from the property |lne.

Protestants: None.

Board Actlon:

On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, Smith, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none
"absent") to APPROVE a Varlance (Sectlon 430.1 - Bulk and Area
Requirements In Resldential Districts - Use Unit 1206) of rear yard
setback from 20' to 5' to allow for an additlon to an existing
dwelling; per plot plan submitted; subject to all portable bulldings
belng removed upon the completion of the garage; finding that the
garage will allgn with other structures on Young Street and the
granting of the variance request will not be detrimental to the
neighborhood; on the followling described property:

Lot 1, Block 8, Oak Cli1ff Addition, Clity of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma.

09.01.88:522(17)



Case No.

14928

Actlon Requested:

Appeal - Sectlon 1650 - Appeals from Code Enforcement - Use Unlt
1211 - Request an appeal from the declsion of the Code Enforcement
Supervisor that a business Is belng conducted In a resldence.

Speclal Exception - Section 420 - Accessory Uses Permitted - Use
Unit 1211 - Request a speclal exception for a home occupation to
allow a photographer's office In an RS-=3 zoned district, located
1427 East 21st Street.

Presentatlion:

The applicant, John Moody, 7666 East 61st Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
who submitted a location map (Exhiblt K-3), a copy of Clty Permits
and photographs (Exhibit K-2), stated that he Is representing Joe
and Carol Gates, owners of the subject property. He Informed that
his client is a photographer and has been engaged in the photography
business since 1973, with the most recent business locatlion belng
near 51st and Yale Avenue. Mr. Moody stated that his client
dlscovered that only about 3% of his buslness was actually conducted
In hls studlo, so declded that I+ would be more convenlent to live
near the Phllbrook and Woodward Park area where the major potion of
his photography was done. He informed that the subject property was
purchased for hls resldence In February of 1988 and the remodeling
process began. It was noted by Mr. Moody that Mr. Gates will not
have a studlo at thls locatlon, but occasionally proofs will be
viewed In his home and clients may meet at hlis home and walk across
the street to Woodward Park. He polnted out that Mr. Gates will
answer the phone, make appointments and show proofs in his home, but
would expect to have no more than three cllents per day. Mr. Moody
Informed that there are no signs on the property and no studlo In
the house, and asked the Board to determine If these previously
mentioned activities would actually constifute a business operation.

Comments and Questions:

Mr. Chappelle asked 1f a busliness Is advertised at thls address in
the yellow pages, and Mr. Moody stated that the previous studlo Is
llsted In the vyellow pages (Exhibit K=6). In answer tfo Mr.
Chappelle's inquiry as to the |lsting of the new address, Mr. Moody
asked that hls client be allowed yellow page advertising at the new
location. He stated that hls client has marked several
photographers on the yellow page exhibit that conduct a buslness
from their home.

Mr. Quarles asked 1f there Is anything In the remodeling process
that would suggest that the home Is being designed for anything
other than a resldence, and Mr. Moody replied that the circular
drive and the parking are the only such indications.

Ms. White questioned the purpose of the red pylons In the front

yard, and Mr. Moody stated that the pylons are In place fto prevent
motorists from using his cllents driveway to turn around.

09.01.88:522(18)



Case No. 14928 (continued)
Joe Gates, 1427 East 21st Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated that the
pylons are to discourage the use of the driveway to turn around. He
noted that left turns are prohibited at 21st Street and Peorla and
motorists clrcle In his driveway to make a turn.

Ms. White asked if the pylons will remaln, and Mr. Gates replled
that he plans to replace them with some type of flower arrangements.

Ms. White asked [f Stormwater Management was consulted before the
front yard was paved, and Mr. Moody replied that he has not checked
with that agency concerning the paving.

Mr. Quarles stated that [t Is obvious that a business Is belng
conducted at this location since Mr. Moody's cllent has a
photography business and does not have another studio location.

Board Actlion:
On MOTION of QUARLES, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, Smith, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlons"; none
"absent") to UPHOLD the Decision of the Code Enforcement Supervisor
that a busliness Is belng conducted In a residence; flnding that
appolntments are made, proofs viewed and cllients meet for sittings
at the residence.

Mr. Chappelle explalned to the Interested parties In this case that
the Board has voted to uphold the decislon of Code Enforcement and
make the determination that a buslness Is belng conducted on the
premises. He stated that the Board wlll now hear the appllicant's
request for a speclal exception to allow a photographer's office as
a home occupation to be located on the subject property.

Action Requested:

Mr. Moody pointed out that there are approximately seven blocks that
are used for single famlly reslidence between Rlverside Drive and
Lewls Avenue, with the remalnder of the properties having other
uses. He stated that on the north slde of 21st Street 33.8% of the
property Is used for slingle family reslidences, with 66.2% being
apartment, office or commerclai uses. I+ was noted that on the
south side of the street, Including Woodward Park, 42.8% Is used for
residential purposes, and 57.2% for other uses. Mr. Moody pointed
out that there Is more nonreslidential use than resldential on 21st
Street, which Is an arterial street.

Comments and Questlons:
Mr. Chappelle Inquired If there are any other home occupations on
the north side of 21st Street between Peorla and St. Louls, and Mr.
Moody stated that he is not aware of any In that area.

Mr. Moody Informed that there are 18 homes In the area that have
clrcular drives similar to the one installed by Mr. Gates, and that
+he home occupation will not be detrimental to the neighborhood and
will be In harmony with the spirit and Intent of the Code.

09.01.88:522(19)



Case No.

14928 (continued)

Protestants:

Patricla Neal represented the homeowner to the east of the Gates!'
property, and pointed out that her client has spent over $160,000 to
construct a new residence on her property. She stated that her
cllent Is concerned that the Gates will not Iive on the property and
that the house will be vacant at night, producing a security hazard
for the nelghborhood.

Lonnle Davis, 1503 East 21st Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, submitted
photographs (Exhibit K-4) and stated that he |lives two houses to the
east of the subject property. He pointed out that the reslidences
surrounding the Gates' property are well kept homes and the concrete
front yard of the subject lot makes 1t evident that a business will
be operating there. Mr. Davis remarked that there Is sufflcient
parking for the famlly located to the rear of the house. He stated
that people ring hls door bell Iin search of Mr. Gates studio, and
asked the Board to deny the speclal exception request.

Patricla Dickey, 1404 East 20th Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated that
State Representative, Russ Roach, l|ives In the area and, due to a
speclal sesslon of the Legislature, was unable to attend thls
meeting. She Informed that the subject property is directly behind
the Roach property and he has requested that she read a letter
(Exh1bit K-1) containing hls objections to the special exception
request. Ms, Dickey also submitted letters of protests (Exhlbit K-1)
from Bruce and Mary Slimons, property owners at 1411 East 20th
Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Barbara Day, 1521 South Quaker, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated that she Is
representing the Board of Directors of the Swan Lake Nelghborhood
Assoclatlon and read a letter of opposition (Exhiblt K~1) from that
organlzation. She pointed out that Mr. Gates does not meet the
requirement for a home occupation since he does not reslide on the
premises and requested denial of the application. Ms. Day stated
that the property lles In a floodplain and a permit from Stormwater
Management Is also required. A petition of opposition (Exhibit K=5)
to the application was submitted.

Helen Mul lenax, 1507 East 21st Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated that
It has become evident as the remodel ing progressed that Mr. Gates is
not going to reside In the home. She pointed out that the yard Is
concrete and the Gates are not there at night. Ms. Mullenax stated
that a business in the middle of the residentlal area will lower
property values.

09.01.88:522(20)



Case No. 14928 (continued)

Board Actlion:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-1-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Smit+h, White, "aye"; Quarles, "nay"; no "abstentions"; none
"absent") to DENY a Speclal Exception (Section 420 - Accessory Uses
Permitted - Use Unit 1211) for a home occupation to allow a
photographer's office In an RS-3 zoned district; finding that the
business 1Is not compatible with the neighborhood and that the
granting of the request would violate the spirlt and Intent of the
Code and +the Comprehensive Plan; on the following described
property:

Lot 8, Burns Subdivision of Lots 5 and 6, Block 28, Park Place
Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Additional Comments:
Mr. Smith asked Mr. Chappelle I1f the Board can request that the
Bullding Inspector conduct a survey to determine [f the lot meets
the required |lvability space.

Ms. Hubbard explalned that legally the owner Is required to obtaln a
zoning clearance permit in order to pave the front yard. She stated
that an appllcation for this permit was not made. Ms., Hubbard
pointed out that the entlre yard could be paved and still meet the
Ilvability space, but the paving cannot be used for parking or
access to parking. She stated that the photographs submitted have
Indicated that the yard is being used for parking, so the appllicant

will be required to obtaln a zoning clearance permit, at which time
the determination will be made on |Iivabllity space, and the
application will then be routed to Stormwater Management for their
review.

Mr. Moody requested that the record reflect the fact that he was not
glven an opportunity for rebuttal.

Case No. 14929

Actlon Requested:
Speclial Exceptlon = Section 610 = Principal Uses Permitted In Office
Districts - Use Unlt 1211 - Requests a special exception to allow
for a drive~In banking factlity In an OL District.

Varlance = Sectlon 630 =- Bulk and Area Requirements in Office
Districts - Use Unit 1211 - Request a varlance of setback from Gary
Place from 25' to 10', located NE/c 14th Street and Gary Place.

09.01.88:522(21)



Case No.

14929 (continued)

Presentation:

The applicant, F & M Bank and Trust, was represented by BIll
Stoskopf, Stoskopf Architects, 1717 South Boulder, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
who submitted a site plan (Exhlbit L-2) for +the proposed
construction. He stated that F & M Bank is planning to demolish an
ex[sting six lane drive-in facility and build a new elght lane
drive-in near the corner of 14th and Gary Place. He explalined that
the west portlon of the property and the location of the new
faclility Is zoned OL, while the exlsting drive-in Is zoned CH and
the use Is allowed by right. Mr. Stoskopf noted that the existing
drive-in has three east bound lanes, with access from Gary Place,
and three west bound, accessed from Harvard. He stated that traffic
backs up on Gary, as well as Harvard, during peak banking days. It
was noted that the new proposal will allevlate some of the problems,
in that all traffic will enter from 14th Street or Harvard, with no
new curb cuts. He stated that the south curb cut on Gary will be
closed. Mr. Stoskopf noted that the one story teller building will
not be taller than the surrounding resldences and will be detailed
to blend with the residentlal neighborhood.

Comments and Questions:

Mr. Quarles Inquired as to the reason for the setback from 25' to
10!, and Mr. Stoskopf replled that the request for 10! was needed to
al low as much driveway length from Harvard as posslible.

Ms. Bradley asked If there will only be egress on Gary, and the
appl Icant answered In the afflrmative.

Protestants:

Don Revells, 1344 South Gary Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, submitted a
petition of opposition (Exhibit L-1) signed by neighborhood
residents, and stated that he |lves directly across the street from
the existing drive-In windows. He explalned that he had attempted
to acquire a drawing from Mr. Stoskopf, but he was unable to do so.

Mr. Quarles remarked that one curb cut is to be closed on Gary Place
which should lessen the Impact on the street.

Mr. Revells polnted out that the proposed building will be only 10!
from the slidewalk, will be 38' wide and 25' high and directly In
front of hls home. He stated that any bullding this close to the
street would pose a traffic hazard and cause an unsafe sltuation for
the elderly and the chlldren walking In the nelghborhood. Mr.
Revells polnted out that the drive-In teller will be left open 24
hours a day and cars will be using the facility at all hours.

Mr. Chappelle asked Mr. Revells if hls concerns would be satisfied
If the south curb cut on Gary Place was closed, and he replied that
the bullding would still detract from the resldentlal character of
the area. He pointed out that he is protesting the new location of
the drive-in facllity, which will practically be in his front yard.

09.01.88:522(22)



Case No. 14929 (continued)

To clarify, Mr. Gardner pointed out that at the present time Mr.
Revelis' front door Is approximately 215' from the nearest bank
building, while the distance from hls front door to the new bullding
will be 85', or over 100' closer. He Informed that the area was
first zoned 3A for off-street parking until the Zoning Code change
In 1970 when there was no longer a parking classlflcation. Mr.
Gardner stated that the property was then designated as OL, which
was the nearest zonlng category to the previous 3A classificatlon.

Ms. White remarked that the bank does have another large drive-In
facllity across the street to the northeast.

Jerry Vanhooser, 1340 South Gary Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated that
he does not have a problem with the bank, but has a problem with the
proposed construction. He stated that |ights from cars using the
night depository wlll be annoylng for those directly across the
street from the facllity, and the |itter from the bank patrons
discarding excess paper would be a problem for the nelghborhood.

Rosemary Revelis, 1344 South Gary Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated
that she Is concerned with the traffic hazard that will be caused by
the new construction. She stated that the children's safety will be
endangered and property values will be adversely affected by the new
facllity.

Leonard Sutterfleld, 1335 South Gary Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated
that all houses In the nelghborhood have a 25' setback and the
proposed bullding wiil be out of alignment with the existing homes.
He asked the Board to deny the application.

Board Actlon:
Ms. White's motlon for denlal of the application was withdrawn to
allow the applicant's rebuttal.

Appllcant's Rebuttal:
Lucy Mullin, 2836 South 86th East Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
Vice-President of Operatlions, stated that the night depository wlll
be used for commercial deposits or envelope deposits for customers
that are unable to visit the bank during regular hours. She stated
that a depository is now Iin place at the east end of the exlsting
faclllity.

Ms. Bradley asked Ms. Mullln If the plans were discussed with the
neighborhood, and she replled that the facllity has been In the
planning process for three years, but there was no discusslon with
the nelghborhood.

Mr. Quarles asked Ms. Mullln if the plans can be altered to satisfy
some of the concerns of the residents of the area, and Mr. Stoskopf
stated that the bullding can be moved back, but the bank was
attempting to get as many cars stacked off the street as possible.

09.01.88:522(23)



Case No. 14929 (contlnued)
Mr. Gardner asked how many cars can be stacked on all lanes with the
present plan, and Mr. Stoskopf replled that 54 cars can be
accommodated. Mr. Gardner polnted out that, if the bulldling was
moved back to the required setback, only the length of one car iIn
each lane, or eight fewer cars could be stacked on the bank
property.

Board Actlon:

On MOTION of QUARLES, the Board voted 3-1-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, "aye"; White, "nay"; no "abstentions"; Smith, "absent") to
APPROVE a Special Exception (Section 610 - Princlpal Uses Permitted
In Office Districts - Use Unit 1211) to allow for a drive~In banking
facility in an OL District; and to DENY a Varlance (Sectlion 630 -
Bulk and Area Requirements In Office Districts - Use Unit 1211) of
setback from Gary Place from 25' to 10'; per architectural drawing
submitted; subject to the faclility (design and bullding materials)
blending archltecturally with the existing bank structures and the
neighborhood; on the following described property:

Lots 13, 14 and 15, Block 6, Eastlawn Addition, Clty of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Additlonal Comments from the Protestant:
Mr. Revells stated that he does not want to look at a 25' commercial
bullding from his home. He informed that he does business with the
bank and has nothing personal against the banking business, but is
concerned with the trafflc congestion In the nelghborhood.

Case No. 14933

Actlon Requested:
Special Exceptlon = Section 910 - Princlpal Uses Permitted In
Industrial Districts = Use Unit 1213 - Request a speclal exception
to allow a retall (seafood) market In an IL zoned district, located
14 West Brady.

Presentatlon:
The applicant, John K. Laur, 1716 South Phoenix, Sulte 102, Tulsa,
Ok fahoma, was not present.

Board Action:
On MOTION of QUARLES, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlons"; Smith, "absent")
to CONTINUE Case No. 14933 to September 15, 1988 to allow Staff to
contact the applicant.

09.01.88:522(24)



OTHER BUSINESS

Case No. 14900

Actlon Requested:
The applicant, Deborah Wallace, requested a refund of fees.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Jones stated that the case has been fully processed, except for
the public hearlng portlon, and suggested a refund of $25.00.

Board Actlon:
On MOTION of QUARLES, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Smith, "absent")
to REFUND a portion of the filing fee, In the amount of $25.00;
finding that the case has been fully processed, except for the
public hearing portion of the application.

Case No. 14902

Action Requested:
The applicant, Ronald Cantwell, requested a refund of fillng fees.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Jones stated that the applicant was not In need of the relief
requested and suggested that the entire flling fee of $125.00 be
refunded.

Board Actlon:
On MOTION of QUARLES, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlons"; Smith, "absent")
+o REFUND the entire amount of the filing fee, In the amount of
$125,00; finding that the applicant was not In need of the rellef
requested.

There belng no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:45 p.m.

J T
Date Approved ?/ /j &PX

LW i

/LChal

09.01.88:522(25)






